

In Attendance - Stephanie Wilamowski, Christina Adkins, Stasi Gartin, Lindsay Ogden, Joey Palm, Chrissy Remillard, Lakesha Roberson, Regina Halatsis, Evresa Kostic, Crystal Howard, Andi Cano, Kristin Imbrunone, Kim Atcho, Renee LaRock, Jessica Motyl, Holly Turner, Courtney Lushaj, Matt Guinn

Call To Order: 9:05 am. Approval of minutes. Minutes reviewed from September. Motion to approve Christina Adkins, 2nd Crystal Howard

Treasurer's Report: Joey went over the statement of activity from September 20 - October 18, 2023. Balance as of October 18, 2023 is \$21,008.58. Motion to approve Kristin Imnrunone, 2nd Regina Halatsis.

Correspondence: Thank you notes have been made for all Fun Run sponsors. They will be sent out soon with a Fun Run Shirt.

Title 1: Title 1 is up and running. Mrs. Sanom has had her meetings. We are hoping to have the Literacy Library up and going soon.

Old Business: Fun Run went great! We had great weather, great volunteers, and made over \$6,000 profit. We think all the kids really enjoyed themselves! Family Fun Fest had a great turn out. We had hot dogs and chips leftover so we were able to provide the staff with a chili dog lunch. Great Skate made a profit of \$630. Next Great Skate date is Wednesday, November 29th. We alternated between Monday and Wednesday dates in hopes to have more people be able to join us. Hungry Howies also did well. We are going to move our Hungry Howies date to the 3rd Wednesday of the month due to a mix up when scheduling. The next Hungry Howies date will be Wednesday, November 15th.

New Business:

A. Trunk or Treat: Trunk or Treat is Scheduled for Friday, October 27th from 6:00-8:00 p.m. We have 9 spots left on our sign up genius if anyone is still interested in decorating a trunk! This is a huge event, so please plan for about 1,000 trick or treaters. We will continue to have a box out on Fridays at drop off and pick up for candy donations. If you are decorating a car please arrive by 5:30 to set up and you will have to stay until the event is over to leave.

B. Wreath Fundraiser: Our Wreath Fundraiser is going on now and we will take orders up until October 31st. Pick up of orders will take place on November 21st. More details on pick up will be coming home.

C. Red Ribbon Week: Red Ribbon Week will be October 23rd through October 27th. Flyers are being sent home this week. Monday- Red Day, Tuesday- Crazy Hair Day, Wednesday- Career Day, Thursday- PJ Day, Friday- Wilde Wear

D. Costume Closet: Christina will have the costume closet set up from 3:30 until about 4:30 on Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday. There are sizes from toddler to child XL but the bigger sizes are limited.

E. Canned Food Drive: We will be starting our canned food drive in November. A flier will be sent home soon

Principal's Report: 5 cameras have been added to our school. Please talk to your children about keeping backpacks zipped. We have had some issues with older kids messing with the little library outside, please only borrow books out or add them and be respectful to our school property. Please do not park where there are No Parking signs posted, The catwalk parking area will start being patrolled by police. Attendance is starting to drop, please make sure your children understand how important coming to school is. Also, how important it is to complete classwork/homework on time. If students continue to not turn in work privileges will start being taken away. We plan to start back up Fun Fridays to encourage good behavior and worth ethic. Tuesday October 31st is an early release day. We will do our Halloween Celebrations on October 31st, Hallween parade is set to start as close to 9:00 a.m as possible lead by the Cousino Band and Halloween Parties will be in the afternoon.